75 letters objecting

Valentina Cenic

From: Licensing

Sent: 07 March 2025 08:17

To: Valentina Cenic

Subject: FW: Objection to premises licence application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Comgleted

From

Sent: 06 March 2025 21:45
To: Licensing <Licensing@Ieicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to premises licence application

Dear Sirs,
Premises Licence Application — 2C Uppingham Road Leicester LE5 0QD

| am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence by Ajay Valgi for the
ahnve address

The grounds for my objection are:

e the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour;
e The protection of public safety;

* The prevention of public nuisance;

¢ The protection of children from harm.

The application propcses that alcohol will be sold for consumption off the premises between 6:00am
and 12.00am, seven days a week. Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcoholwithin
an area already so heavily populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public
nuisance are higher than the national average.

Residents in this area already suffering from noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of
the day and night. Residents are scared to go out in the evenings due to the rising levels of anti-social
behaviour, loitering and sexual violence crimes. The children's park is constantly full of drunk people
and is littered with broken glass and other dangerous paraphernalia.

Crimes in the area in the past year include drugs, possession of weapons, anti-social behaviour
offences, burglary and theft of vehicles and property, criminal damage and sexual violence with high
rates of failure to prosecute by the police.

In view of the above, | object to the application and request the Licensing Authority to reject the

application.
Yours faithfully,



